

SASEC Sanitary-Phytosanitary/Technical Barriers to Trade Website Portal Information

No.	Participating Member	Name of Organization	Website Link	Nature of Information Available	SPS/TBT Portal
1	IPPC	IPPC	https://www.ippc.int	Everthing about Plant Health	SPS Portal
			http://www.phytosanitary.info		SPS Portal
2	WTO	WTO	http://spsims.wto.org	SPS Notifications	SPS Portal
3	STDF	STDF	http://www.standardsfacility.org	Capacity to implement international sanitary and phytosanitary (SPS) standards	SPS Portal
4	FAO	FAO	http://www.fao.org	information about food, agriculture and natural resources in the form of global public goods.	SPS Portal
		FAO Regional Office for Asia Pacific	http://www.fao.org/asiapacific		SPS Portal
		FAO RAP	http://eahmi.org	Capacity to analyse animal disease risk and develop environmental animal health	Organization Site
5	Bangladesh	Ministry of Commerce of Bangladesh	http://www.mincom.gov.bd	Overall trade and commerce related activities of Bangladesh	Government Site
		Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution (BSTI)	http://www.bsti.gov.bd	Provide testing facilities to government, private industries, Organizations and business community	Government Site
6	Bhutan	Ministry of Agriculture and Forests Royal Government of Bhutan	http://www.moaf.gov.bt	Food and forest information	Government Site
		Bhutan Standards Bureau	http://www.bsb.gov.bt	The National Standards Body	TBT Portal
7	India	Ministry of Agriculture, Government of India	http://plantquarantineindia.nic.in	Plant Quarantine Information System, directorate of plant protection, quarantine and storage	Government Site
		Center for WTO Studies (India)	http://www.plantquarantineindia.org	Plant Quarantine Information System, directorate of plant protection, quarantine and storage	SPS Portal
		Center for WTO Studies (India)	http://wtocentre.iift.ac.in	Database on SPS & TBT	SPS Portal
		India Institute of foreign Trade	http://www.iift.edu	Compendium on India Trade Policy	SPS Portal
8	Myanmar	Ministry of Agriculture & Irrigation of Myanmar	http://www.modins.net/myanmarinfo/ministry	General information and policy about Agriculture in Myanmar	Government Site
9	Maldives	Ministry of Fisheries & Agriculture of Maldives	http://www.fishagri.gov.mv	Information about the ministry , services, announcements , statistics and rules.	Government Site
		Ministry of Health of Maldives	http://www.health.gov.mv	Public health issues, food safety ,etc.	Government Site
10	Nepal	Department of Food Technology and Quality Control of Nepal	http://www.spsenquiry.gov.np	Information about SPS	SPS Portal
			http://www.dftqc.gov.np	Food Safety Information	Government Site
		Nepal Beraeu of Standards and Metrology	http://www.nbsm.gov.np	Information about TBT, Standardination and metrology	TBTPortal
		Ministry of Commerce and Supplies of Nepal	http://www.mocs.gov.np	Trade related matters and other information	Government Site
		Ministry of Agricultural Development of Nepal	http://www.moad.gov.np	WTO SPS notifications	SPS Portal
		Ministry of Industry	http://www.moi.gov.np	Industry related TBT notifications	TBTPortal
		Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation	http://www.mfsc.gov.np	Information about Plant	Government Site
Ministry of Health & Population of Nepal	http://www.mohp.gov.np	Formulate policies for effective delivery of curative services, disease prevention, health promotive activities and establishment of a primary health care	Government Site		
11	Sri Lanka	Department of Commerce of Sri Lanka	http://www.doc.gov.lk	Detail of free trade agreements (regional and bilateral levels), issuance of certificate of origin under GSP and FTA's , WTO related matters, information on joined commission with other countries.	Government Site
		Insititute of Policy Studies of Sri Lanka	http://www.ips.lk	Trade Policy of Sri Lanka related research papaers, special focus on WTO regional trade arrangement, FTAs, global demand, etc.	Government Site